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VIA EMAIL
DATE: March 19, 2014
TO: Prospective Proposers
FROM: Carter Lard
Director, Contracts & Procurement Management
RE: Request for Proposal (RFP)  No. Q14-11

Type of Service: Value Analysis Services

Addendum No. 3

RFP Q14-11 is hereby amended. The RFP is amended only as set forth in this
Addendum No. 3, consisting of this page.

SUNY - DMC MWBE Pre-proposal Webinar: This is not mandatory but please make
every effort to attend. The University-wide MWBE Program Office is holding a Pre-
proposal Webinar to address MWBE related questions regarding the Value Analysis Bid,
RFP Q14-11.

Join us for a webinar on Mar 20, 2014 at 1:30 PM EDT. Register now!
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/reqister/8699990565562562817

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about
joining the webinar.

All other terms and conditions of the IFB dated March 26, remain in full force and effect.

Immediately upon receiving this Addendum No. 3, please acknowledge such receipt by
providing the information requested below and returning this page only via email to
Carter.Lard@downstate.edu or fax at 718-270-3342
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